SOLICITATION DTFAAC-04-R-00022

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
Reference M.3 (c) Price Analysis Pg 44

Reference CLIN’s Pgs 2-10 of Section B

Reference Section L.2.(e)

In the 2nd and 3rd sentence of this Section, there is reference to a “Phase-In cost under CLIN 1.0…”

In addition there are comments about “CLIN’s 2.0 through 46 and 50 through 54.”

The CLIN’s starting on page 2 of Section B are presented in three digit numbers consecutively for 90 CLIN numbers (CLIN’s 001-090).

There are no references to CLIN 1.0 nor “Phase-in costs” in Section B.

1. Due to this confusion, is there a Phase-in period whereby certain costs anticipated to be incurred are bid?  Please clarify whether a phase-in period is anticipated and instructions as to how costs are to be presented in the proposal.

ANSWER:  Amendment 0001 will delete the references to the Phase-in costs and the CLIN’s 2.0 through 46 and 50 through 54.

Reference:  M.3© Price Analysis Pg 44

2. Sections M.3.(d) and (e) are missing between sections M.3© and (f). Clarify if Setion paragraphs (d) and (e) are required. 

ANSWER:  The paragraph will be renumbered per Amendment 0001.

Reference Section L.2(d) 

3. Sections L.2.(d) is missing between Sections .2.© and (e).  Clarify if Section paragraph (d) is required.

ANSWER:  The paragraphs will be renumbered per Amendment 0001.

Refererence:  CLIN’s Section B; 016&017, etc. Pgs 2-10

                             Attachment 1 – SOW Sections 2.2 and 2.3  Pg 8 of 24

                             Section L.2.(e)     Page 38

4. What type of pricing/cost information should be provided for development of independent research teams and experience in conducting seminars, etc? No information is available in the SOW or any other area of the SIR as to duration of and types of investigations/seminar.  Clarify if cost information is required for this set of CLIN’s for all years.

ANSWER:  This is a cost reimbursable CLIN.  Amendment 0001 will clarify.

Reference:  Attachment 1 – SOW Section 2.8   Pg 10 of 24

5. Section states that “overtime may be necessary on occasion as requested by the CO or COTR.”

When overtime is required will the rates for CLINs 001 through 015 be upward adjusted and if so are Offerors to propose overtime rates?  Please clarify how overtime will be priced and if/how Offerors are to propose overtime rates.

ANSWER:  If overtime is required, a contract modification will be issued to change the contract.  Offerors should not propose overtime rates.

Reference: Section B:  Travel CLINS   Pgs 3-10

                   Attachment 1- SOW Sections 2.14.2  Pg 12 of 24

                   And 2.14.3

                  Section H.7           Pg 16

6. What type of pricing/cost information should be provide for Travel CLINs?  No information is available in the SOW or any other are of the SIR as to the estimated number of trips and destinations.  Clarify if cost information is required for this set of CLINs for all years?

ANSWER:  Travel will be cost reimbursable in accordance with provision H.7.  Not-to-exceed costs will be added to the CLINs per amendment 0001.

Reference:  Section L.2(a) & (e) Pg 38

7. Table 1 is missing.  Please provide Table 1.

ANSWER:  Amendment 0001 will remove the reference to Table 1.

Reference:  Section L.2  Pg 38

8. Are separate, detached volumes required for the Technical Proposal, Contract Documentation, Cost/Price Information, and Past Performance and Experience? Please clarify whether separate, detached volumes are required. 

ANSWER:  Amendment 0001 will amend Section L to clarify. Technical proposals shall be separate from cost/price proposals.

Reference:  Section L.2   Pg 38

9. In addition to the original Technical Proposal, Contract Documentation, Cost/Price Information, and Past Performance and Experience submission, are additional copies of each to be provided?  Are soft copies (diskettes or CD-ROMs) required and if so, how many?

ANSWER:   The original and two copies of the technical are required.  The original and two copies of the Cost/Price Information (including contract documentation) are required. No soft copies are required.

Reference:  Section L.2(e)

10. Can the completed Section A and Section K be submitted with the Cost/Price Information volume?  Please clarify how Section A and Section K are to be submitted.

ANSWER:  Yes, Section A and Section K may be submitted with the Cost/Price Information volume.

Reference:  Section L.2   Pg 38

11. Are there any volume page limits?  Clarify page limits for each volume.

ANSWER:  There are no volume page limits. 

Reference;  Section L.2  Pg 38

12. Are we correct in assuming the standard page size is 8-1/2 by 11 inches?  Are folded pages larger than 8-1/2 by 11 inches acceptable?  If foldout pages are acceptable, is a font size smaller than 12 point acceptable for foldout pages?  Clarify standard page size.  Clarify if foldout pages are acceptable.  Clarify if smaller than 12 point font size is acceptable for foldout pages.

ANSWER:  Yes, a standard page size is 8-1/2 by 11 inches.  Yes, folded pages larger than 8-1/2 by 11 inches are acceptable.  Yes, a font size smaller than 12 point is acceptable for foldout pages.

Reference:  Section M.1(e)   Pg 42

13. Section M.1(e) states each proposal will be evaluated on oral presentation described in L.2-PART I&II.   Description of oral presentations in L.2 is missing.  Clarify oral presentation requirements (briefing package, schedule, attendee limits, and time limits).

ANSWER:  The reference to oral presentations will be removed per amendment 0001.

Reference:  Section K.1(1) & (2)  Pg 37

Section K.1(1) identifies 54170, Aircraft Research and Development as the NAICS code.

Section K.1(2) says the small business size standard is $6,000,000.

14. Our understanding is that the size standard for NAICS 54170 is based on the number of employees not dollars.  The small business size standard for 54170 is 500 employees.  Is our understanding correct that small business size standard is 500 employees?

ANSWER:   Section K.1(1) identifies 54170, which is Research and Development in the Physical, Engineering, and Life Sciences.  Amendment 0001 will correct the small business size standard to read 500 employees.

Reference:  Section L.2(f) (1) Pg 38

15.  The past performance requirements of 125 employees and $1M per year are not similar to the current contract or consistent with the estimated hours in Section B of the solicitation. 

ANSWER:  Amendment 0001 will delete the requirements of 125 employees and $1M per year.

Reference Section L.2(b)(3) Pg 38

16.  Can a smaller font size than 12-point be used for graphics, tables, and diagrams as long as the information portrayed remains easily readable?

ANSWER:  Yes, a smaller font size than 12-point is acceptable for graphics, tables, and diagrams.

